Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

November 9, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

Board Members Participating by Teleconference:
Daniel Leavitt: 5708 Starboard Dr, #311, Midland, TX 79701

Board Members

| Roland Skumawitz, President

Inarid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

L0

20

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at _

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Other guests present:
SavantCo Education Services
Hansberger and Klein, LLC
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Second: Vote;

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses fo, or discussion of a topic not

on the agenda, The Board members may: (1} acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no

direction as to action or priority; or (3} refer the matter to the next agenda.

INFORMATION SESSION:
6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events.

Presented by: Sycamore Academy Teachers

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)

Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances.

Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

1of3




6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Special Education Report
Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and

needs.
Presented by: Tanya AMeeks, Education Specialisis and Tess Brown, Student Support Services

Coordinator

Director’s Report

Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current
legislation that may impact the school.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director Principal

Construction Report (Attachment 6.5)
Status update on the construction project at 23151 Palomar St.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director:Principal

School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development.

Presented by. Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

Operations Report
Presentation on enroliment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

70 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1

Burglar Alarm Systems (Attachment 7.1)
The board will review and consider two quotes on monitored intrusion systems.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the instaliation of a monitored intrusion system through

the facility. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.2

1" Interim Report (Attachment 7.2)
The board will review and consider the " Interim Report.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the 1* Interim Report. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: _ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

2of3




8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion,

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: September 14, 2015 (Attachment 8.1)

8.2 Approval of the Minutes: October 12, 2015 {Attachment 8.2)

8.3 Approval of the revised Education Specialist job description (Attachment 8.3)
8.4 Approval of the Check Register for October 2015 (Attachment 8.4)

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS:

10,0 ADJOURNMENT

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Motion: Second: Vote:

The meeting was adjourned at :

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHQUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY
The Coverning Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the
agenda is completed.
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE
Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the
agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such presentation will be for information only.
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and

Cultural Arts

Telephone, (951) 678-5217;

FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone (951) 678-5217.

3of3



(18q012Q) 49315183y MI3YD "2
sasuadx3y ‘i
9NUIADY I
sjenloy diA'q
sasuadx3y ‘i
SONUIAJY I
M3IAJBAQ 193pNg pasIndY e
21epdn |eloueuld JOQUIDAON T

epuagy

uoileanp3 ojjueaes Aq :uonejuasaid arepdn jepueulj Awapedy aiowedAs

MOIllLVYyOnaas3a
O IPAPS
|



(M0SS) 897‘CTZ'¥S 01 8TZ'CIT ¥S WOJ) Pasealdul aNUSAY |e}0] O
(OTEves 1e10l)
3a)D Aq pauoiiodde uaag mou aAeY 1ey3 ‘Spun) SSOUIAIIIDNT
._Oumus_um_ L, >._mco_umZUm_D Wl -9Uu(Q Ul @9nugAal Mau >Q “—wm.tO .Q
wmmm.huw_u vay ol m:_u oNUoaAald (J3dS Ul mmmwgumt ucm__w e
(MOTZS) 8LS'V1SS 01 6 EEES WOU) PISERUIUI DNUBASY 91L1S Syl ©
¢l O1 vebv Eo.rp vay ul Mmmm._umﬁ olang-e
(M09TS-) 068CLY'ES 01 LT 'EE9'ES WO} pasealdap Suipuny 4477 ©

9NUSAY e

(Y@v/auaw|joiud uj 3seasdap 1
paloadxa sasuadxa jeuoilippe 01 anp) STOT ‘€T 1990120 JO Se UoISIndY 193png

NCIlLvI2NnNa?:
OSSN IPAPC

R



S9AJ9S3J Used 01 anp syjuow ||e Joj aAllsod aq o} pajasfoid mojj ysed ©
T9C'7S- 01 889G ES WOJ) paseatdap awodul sujiedado ||esang ©

auwioou] sunesadp e

(MOSPS) 62L°9ST S 01 62£'908€S WOJ) paseaJdul sasuadx] |ejo] ©

JuswaAoidw) 3up|ing ul pa1dadxa sasuadxa |euolippe 01 ang ‘e
AejanQ |elide) 01 )05ZS pPappy ©

$)00gawoJiy) jo aseyaind 01 anp HOOTS 'q
2JnjonJisedjul || 01 anp MOOTS ‘e
(M00TS) SOE‘LES 01 GOE LTS WoJ) paseasdul sayddng 1 s)oog o

SoInjipusdxy e

NOlIllLvDnNnaas3
OSSN ITPAPC



031nQ J9Y10 Ul NOLZS P
saJn}puadx3 SuneladQ 18 S3IIAIBS Ul Y9]TS
se||ddns '@ sy00g Ul N19$°q
Slijauag 7@ sallejes Ul YEEES e
(%90°02) 62L9ST'V$ 40 788'€58S wuads ©

SaJnlipuadx] e

MOTS - @NUdA3Y |BI07 JBYIQ
MTTS - @NUBABY 81815 JaY10 °q
NC6SS —d4D071°e
(%65 ¥T) 89V CTT'VS 40 SL9'PT9S PAAIIRY O

ONUSAIY e

GT0Z ‘€ 190330 JO se S|en)dy a1eq 0} Jes)

NOILVYODONA3
O IDAPC
-~



o - - - 0658 §3sy
%ESSL 00'G28°kt oE'8er'9L 00'820'08 00'CS6'9L ogse anusAay Ao 2RI
%000 80'Pre'S 00'9L6'9 00'059'9 0558 JUBWasINqIDY 1507 PajepUE

B 1 - - SPog sjuawuoloddy sanyoed looyos
| - - ocse 91e1S - UOIIINN PIYD
%000 SLGEP'GET 00'000'LbE 00008282 LIEB alels - uonleonpy |ezads
sanuaAay Jjels YD B
- = = o SANUADY |BIBPDS '|BJ0]
- - - . SanuaAsy [BJSPa4 JBYI0 | 1B10] qNg
B m - s d980d
. - - - AL
{6628-0928 ‘0118 AL
s s - Hi3mL
B : : S [EL N
z = = | 3
B | - s S SBNUBARY |BIRPad JBYI0
| - - - 0ces |EJopad - UONUINN PIYD
| - - - 2818 'L81L8 |esepad - uonesnp3 jeinedsg
- - - 0628 puiysg Yo piiyD ON
sanuaAay [eiepad T
{5041 8.~.|m=.wmm L0'06B'ZLP'E 00 ¥.Z'EEQ'E 00'6E6'68F'E SIUNOS 4477 1810}
- - - 2608 '1608 SIBISUBL] 4497 JBWO
%000 - ¥ 060'786 00'820'609 00'S95'€S5S 9608 saxe | Apadoid Jo na ul SIeoYRS Japey?) o sKajsuel ]

| - i . 6108 SIEdA SOl - PIY BlelS
%1202 00'cegzeL £4€26'209 Q0 26E'€8S 00856095 cLog dea ) waung - {yd43) WNoooy uonaejold uclesnpl
%9502 00 veZ'6ob p5'G28'282'2 00 6p8'0rr'Z 009LP'GLE'E LL08 B34, JWauny) - Py Slel1S

$804n05 4407 B
_ SINNIAIH ¥
(swvemt) Pt S == R
196png Jo % s|enjay smhmwaummouq 8pog pelqo uojxjosaq
EQ o) Jeaj b el
- = = = — = g— — e —— — - et = ==
5 151 AIng - 0bpng peidopy

(6Ev2 PUB ‘BEPL ‘00S9-00T9 '0419-0019 81 Spelgo ea|Aes 1g0a / Aepng jeyded iqeojiddy) siseq jensooy payipo [ |

(69960996 PUE ‘66p6-00¥6 ‘8EVL ‘0069 218 S100(q0 somyqer wiay-Buo 71qeq wie)-Buo uo 1sese) / s1essy [eyde) ajqeolddy) siseq fensooy [ ]

:Bujjunoooe o siseq BUIMOYO 8L} S8SN j00YIS JLBYD SHj]

SUY {ein}ino PUB 30Us]9S JO AWBPEJY 2JOWERIAS




%000 ] [ 0000Z'2L 00002'Ct 00°00F'8 DOaZ SRSNLIOG PIIRIPDD-UON
%5861 ] ll@o.m@o.m ) 10008p'GZ 0008’2 0052922 oore SaURES PO PUB [EMB]D
%6002 0QEL6'YZ 00°000'¥Z1 0000Q'vZL 00'000°THE 00eZ 1BS SI0jelsiuIWpY pue S1081A8dNg PaledIBO-UON
i0IAIO# 00'tE6 - - - 00zZ2Z saueeg poddng pajedppas-uoN
%76 L 00'SrLE 00'0FE'081 00°0¥E0BL 00°00Z'891 00IZ Sayeleg SapIY [BUCIINISU| PAIEIMLR-LION
SUEIES PABIYPLII-UON T
ez 9l 00269622 D0'D0Z 8B8E 'L 0O'00Z'88E'L 00'00F'E2E' L sauejeg PRRMIBY ‘e10L
- - - 0061 SOUBIES PAIEINLSD JORO
%000 - 0000216 0000Z't6 00'00F 'v8 0orL $8SNUOQ PIEMILSN
b hdd 00'€iZie 00'000'981 00'000'98L 00°000'9F| 00l gaUEjRS SJOjRNSIUILPY PUB SIoSIAUBdNG pajespel)
%lb L1 0o'gel'y 00'000'0F 00°000Q'0F 00°000'88 00zZ1 sauees woddng ndnd pajesupan
%000 00'000'0L 00'000'04 00'000'0L WrE spuadug pajeoyued
%PE Bl 00'9.5'€61 00°000'L00°L 00°000' 100" L 00°000'556 [ sauees sJeyoea) paleoypan
saue(eg pajedyual L
SIHNLIONIdXT a
Holi(n; ]
%65 ¥l 006.9%19 prgabziz’y 1 008LZ'Z9LY 00'6E0°900'% S3NNIATH TVLOL 'S
%Gk G 00'EEQ0L 00'000°G64 00°000'S51 00 000'S61 SanuaAay |eo0T '|lBIoL
%000 . 00°000'S6} 00°000'661 00°000'561 1048 6¢ doid jo nar |
i0/AIO# 000LL'E - - - 6698 SINUBASY (D07 JBYIO IV
- - - - 6898 S}0BNUOY PUE $834 JBUIO (1Y
| i/nck | 00'€98'2 - - g Zg9s sucneuod
a I I I | oess jsasaju|
B I R - 6ee8 S3IES BUID IV
- - - FES8 S3jeg 201198 POO4
SONUBADY [B207 JBUID P
%Rl 00681 ELBIS VS 00 #rB'EEE 0000LLZE sanuaAay jEIS YIO |BI0L
1 00'666'L2 . - ) 0658 SSBUBAD8J] JOIEINP] - SaNUBAaY 3lelS B0 IV
09'V LEZ0Z S o 0658 Aleuoljansig 2wl JUQ - SONUAASY AlBIS PO IV
(swrzpoL) . . :
webpng jo % s|emoy i Smhwwauwmosq eapo) wo_._o. uopdposeq
eeQ 0] o) = i
__ts1 Ainp - 39Bpng peidopy : :

(6Ep2 PUB ‘BEVZ ‘D059-0029 '0£19-0019 12 s10lqo eajases 1Geq / AennQ e)de ajqeoyiddy) siseq jeniooy papon [ |
{6996-0996 PUE ‘66p6-00p6 ‘BEYL ‘0069 Bae spelqo senliiger] wat-6uoT /1980 wis)-Buoq uo 1sessiu) / s1essy [snde] aigeoyddy) sised [enooy _l||_

:Bununoooe jo siseq BuImoljo] 8y} SeSN J00YIS JOLBYT Sitlf

SUY [en}jno pue 32uajos Jo Awapedy alowedis




= et —

saddng pue soog ‘¢

%O9'EL £4°€68 69 28LLETLS 28 LIETLS 69648626 sousg asdoidwy Blo)
= S 5 666¢ saXe | pied Jesodws
- : s 866E uoisuad jou - sjyeuaq aakodwy
o . - - o6t suoisod paiysse|d 'siyauag PuI0
. - - N - Loge suoipsed paledYLRD 'SRy BUID
B - - - - 208t suoiisod paipsserd ‘uoonNpey SH3d
- - - Lo8t suoisod pajedyiyed ‘uoonpay SH3d
| - - - 2848 suosod paysse|a ‘saakoidwy amdy ‘g3d0
- - E 1526 suolisod pajedayuad ‘seafojdwl Aoy ‘§3d0
- - & & 20.e suosod paissele ‘pajedolty ‘g3d0o
& s & HOLE suoyisod pajedyUas ‘paledolly ‘g3d0o
%.L0EL 00'08E'¢ G8'655'01L S8'655'0L SL'GL9'6 209t suonisod payisse|2 '#IuRINSu| LoNesuRdo) SIHHOM
%S5 ZL 004226 00'9re Iy 00 9rg'Ly 00206 109¢€ suoIISOd PalEDINMBT ‘BouRINSU) UOIIESUSAWOY) SISO
. - = = Zise suosod pagsse2 e Buiuel] JuswAodiug a)els
- s & - LLGE suoisod pajeoipyao ‘xe) Buuies| yuswlodw] aelg
%100 gk’ 992101 99'ZLL'01 652926 205 suoiisod passero ‘goueinsu) juswiodwaun aelg
%80°L cZ'vel 98P0 LL IO LE 28 L1Z'gL Lose suoisod pajediiiad ‘eauensul juswiodwaun aels
| %¥6 9 00'GEZ'Y 00°000'52 00'000'62 00'000'0E Zove suolysod paiyIsserd ‘sjyausy aeNOM B UeaH
%2GEL 00°'1L69'SZ 00°000'06} 00'000'061 00'000'022 Lope suonysod pajesype ‘sjysueg sIeyem 8 UHESH
%2321 00'65L'2 69’2812 BOEZR'LZ LE'LIB'GL 2oee suoisod paissed 'BANRLIB)Y RIRIPBN/IGSYO
%S LE 00'8IE'Y 06'821'0Z 06'821'02 0E'68L'6L LOEE suciisod paleoyLad ‘SallewR))y RIBAPAW/IASYO
%0L'4 1L 00'666'2 00'810'42 00810'42 02'096'¢Z zozg suolisod paipssers ‘weishg Jusweey ssekodwz Jgnd
B & & = 1028 suoipsod palesyipe 'welsAg uawalay saakodwl signd
B - - - FAA suoysod PAYSSEIY 'WRISAS JuBwRRY S1Rysed] RIS
%8ESL 00'€06'2Z 98'€56'8r) 98'eS6'8yrl 28'000'2rt LOLE suolisod paledlad wWelsAS Juswaiay S1sydces ) delg

shjouag 2akoidwy ¢

Y%LiOL 00'ELL LE 00°666'LSE 00'666°LSE 00 60602t SSLE|ES PSIEJYLSI-UON ‘|Bj0L
%000 005.6'6 00'G.6'6 0008e's 562 SINNSqNS P31EdYIUED-UCN 1810
i0INIO# Q0E90'Y - - - 0062 SSUReS PJEIILS0-UON JaUlD
(s1enl) == :

10hpng 10 % siemoy smh_mwauwﬁog epo) .oo._ao uopduosag
8jeq OL B34 7

L = A Ao L TR

81 Ainr - 1obpng uoﬁo_..a

- g e T

— —

(6Ev.L PUe ‘BEDL '0059-0029 '0219-0019 818 S108lqo 00|Ases 1god / Aen [eyde sjqesiiddy) siseq (eniooy pampon [ |

{6996-0996 PUE ‘66v6-00v6 'SEV.L ‘0069 2J8 $199lq0 sepIge wia)-Buo /1990 WiB)-Buo ue 1saIaluL / S198SY [eNde) aiqeonddy) sised jeniooy [

:BURUNCoDE JO Siseq BuImolo) 8Y] S8sN JOODS JaLeyD Sitl

SUY [eiN}jnD pUE 32uU3jas jo Awapedy alowesfs



181 AInp - jebpng peydopy

%86 92 665208} 06 £61 269 0661 269 vm.Eww sanppuadx3 Bunesadg JeulQ pue sadAag ‘BJOL
%2t LE 66°000' £0°0LZ'vL £001LZ'PL £0'0LZ'PL 0065 SUGIELNUILIOT)
%000 - 00°028'vL 00°028'vE 000s2'r! ZiB85 uawyeoous uojeanpy [epneds
%000 Q¥ 2200 0 L2008 Z1 LSZ'EE 6985 sJC)RNUOY uoeonp3 {enadg
I0INICH 00 rLS'BE - - - 2585 loqe penuo)
%000 00'009'6E 00°009'6E 00'009'6E 1585 {(sicpuap Aued payl) seyoea ] anmsang
%210 ooer 06'.GL'GE 0G°.6.'SE 05452'GE Ores swdojaaaq [euoissajoid
%08'8E Q0'ZEB'LL SPISL'0E SP1GL'0E 9Z'12e'2e 0£as jeBa
%000 95 SeE'sr 95'sEL'8r 95 'GEE'sy £185 SIUBHNSU0Y) UOREINPT
Yl LS 86 Lip 0.'626 04626 0L'626 glLes sabiey?) yueg
%2ZQ'GE 00'020'2y 00'000'0Z1 0000001 00000021 £185 SE0IASS SSauIsng
%iGL 00's¥8 £909L'LE £909L'LL £9°08L'LL 0185 Bununosoy
%LEEL 00'669'L 6¥ 96548 6b'065'LS 008¢s sesuadx] BuessdQ g saonag JBYIo
N - - 0695 uawaaoidw) ployases
%9LE 00'zZ8 £L2e8'al €L'2E8'gL €L'285'01 Opas sieday
R TAA 00'90r't G6 98P 29 698729 56'98¢ 28 0295 samnn
%6E'S6 00'601'FL £L06L'FL €L'064'b1 €L 0647l 0L9s uay
%OGE 0o'sgL'E S6'98p'2o S6'987'29 S6'98v'28 00sG saojneg Buidaanasnoy pue suopesad(
%cl il 00 ¥er'gl 81066'€0L 8L'066°€0L 81L°066'20L 00rS JIUBINSU|
%.8 PEE 00ELL'PE L0'6£9'8 L0'6£9°8 10'6E9'8 00eS sdiyssequuiayy pue seng
- = - orzs du) piaig
- - - 0zzZs Buniaaw "uouaau0?s) 'souBIau0)
Y%ll LS 00'99E'0L 02 ¥20'0e 0Z'+20'02 0Z'¥20'02 01258 [ELETS
- - - 0018 S321AJ3G JOj Sjuawsaibeqng

saunjipuadxg BunessdQ a0 pUe s301M8S g

WEY HL 06 866'E0 wm.mom_mvm rm.mcm.mv_. LS GOEELL sayddng pue sxyoog ‘|eloL
%L6°2S 00006y 61052'6 ] L'05Z'6 L0522 (0,074 4 pood
%609t 00 EPL'Er ¥0'802'892 PO'80Z'8S pO80Z'9E 0ory wawdinb3y pazyendesuoN
%0192 00°£58'Gt 0L ivL'09 o\..hvh.ow 0L Lvi'09 [0,0,5 sayddng pue sieuolen
%6Z'S 96'Z01 L0BP6'L 208P6°1 20'8p6'L 002y S|ELSIEW 20UBIRjaY JAYID pue sxoog
%000 0G6°161'2 0G°LGL'L 0515612 (0,015 4 S|EUSIEN BINOWUIND 2J07) pue $3ooqpa ) paroxddy
(swpemL) S e -

186png 10 % sjenjoy smhmwauwmoﬁ | epop wolqo uondioseq
leg oL 18ap . e o S W o SO

(6ev2 Pue ‘gevL '0059-0029 '0£19-0019 B4B $100lq0 edjAeg 19ea / Aennp feuded ejqeoyddy) siseg |ensooy payipow [ |
(6996-0996 Pue ‘66v6-00¥6 '8Et. ‘0069 B¢ s100lqo samqer] wa)-BuoT /1g8q une)-Buon uo 1sese) / siessy |eyde) siqedyddy) siseq jensoay [ |
:Bununoooe jo siseq BuMOolo) By} S8SN J00YOS JIBBYD Sy ]

SUY [IN}IND pue 0UIIIS JO AWIPEIY dloweafs



[ o T - - - B - S{UNOODY PAJOLISAY PUE PAJOLISAILN USSMIE SUCHNGUIUOY 'E
B - 1 - - 6690892 s JBUYD 559 2
- - - 6.68-0£68 2008 JaYi0 L
S3SN / SADUNOS DNIDNVNIL HIAHLO -
{{55" 202 "6ER) 192'%p) | vogerese | 98 LISICY {sa-sv) s3SN ANV SIDUNOS DNIONYNIL HIHLO 340438
"aNIdX3 HINO SANNIAIY 40 (AONTI0I143a) SS3DXT °
3,90 99'798'EC8 96'622'95Z'p 9662/ '908'E vl '/Op'BOG'E SIYNLIANIDXI WIOL B
%EL LE 00080 0L2 L IGEYVLE YL IS9P 00'209°€S9 o6In0 JBYIO .10l
Yobrl L2 00'080°0) pL2EE'E ¥LZEEOE g 005 294 WhiseAQ PWSI]
%000 i 00'E0L'ZLE 00'E0L'ZIEZ 00'909'80¢G 6EVL [eduug
%l GG 00000092 | ooZZz'oor 00222 '99¢ 00°000'SPL 8evs Isaseu|
. g g :@o1nes 199(]
[ ] : I - 662 1822 ssajsuesL LU0 IV
B R - - - - ovEzZL 122 BUIO 1Y - ST J8UI0 0 siuswuolpoddy J0 siajsue) |
- . & 3s€22L-L22L 'P3 sedg - sy J8YIQ 0} sjuswuoioddy Jo seisues)
- - I gizshies sy37 180 o) senuanay ybnos-ssed jo siajsuel|
[ T - - - EPLLOLLL S|00Y2S JLIQ 0) UoIIN]
oBIng Jeylo ¢
- 00'000'0SZ - Aeping jended e10L
- - - 0063 {A1uo ferusoe pny Joy) esuedx3g uonereideq
[ - - - T - 0059 tuswaoe)dey uawdinby
T e - - T 0oro wawdinby
- - : 00€g SAUEIQIT |00YDS 0 usisuedx3
i - - - Jolejy JO SaLeIQI [0OUIS MBN JO) BIPSW PuB SH00H
- 00'000'05Z S g 0029 sBuiping jo siuewaroxdw) pue sbuping
T - - - 0190019 sjuawasoidw) pue pue puen
(Ao siseq (enisoe peipow 00S9-0029 ‘04 19-0019 S198G0)
—. Aepno (ended ‘g
(swvenl) “ i
wbpng jo % sienioy ﬁmhmmavwmog | epop pelao uopdyosag
aje( 0] 1eaj, [ i : E e
e ___ wiApr-wbpngpadopy :

(6ev2 PuE ‘8EVL ‘0059-0029 ‘0£19-0018 848 s8lqo BojrIag 1990 / Aepng [eyde] eiqedyiddy) siseg enisay payipow [ |
(6996-0996 Pue '66V6-006 ‘SEVL ‘0069 o4 S108lqo salHiqer Wiet-6ucy /1geq wiel-Buo uo 1sa.0iu) / siessy |eydeD eiqedyddy) siseg (enooy [ |
:Bununoosoe jo siseq BuImMoo} By} SOSN J0OYSS JOURYD Sy L

SHY [e4N}{ND pUe 39uU319S Jo AWDpedy aJowedis



i _ 184289°094 PO ZEP'OSL'L 98 LLG'LEV 0616 unowy pajedosddeurnpajeubisspun
T - = = 68.6 SDNUIBPBOUMN JIWOUODT JO) BAISSaY
[ - - & 0846 asuejeq pun4 paubissy
. - - - - 09.6 '0626 aouejeg pund pajjwwosy
. B e . = 0bi6 aouejeqg pund pAoUIsayY
- - - 6126 SIaUl0 IV Sqepuadsuop
e I - - - AN {o£es 1walqo sjienba) saunppusdxy piedaig agepuadsuoy
L |- | - - Z1L6 (0ze6 108lgo sienba) sa.0)g siqepusdsuoN
- - - 1146 (016 108lqo sjenba) yse) Bumoaay sigepuadsuop
{leuoid) souejeg puny Buipu3z jo sjuauodwon
184289'09L | rD:Zer'09l’L OR'LISTIEY {2'1°d + 3} 0¢ sunr ‘souejeq pung Bupuz g
Q0 #p6'P0O8 00 vp6'r0R - sauejeg Buuubag pajsnipy 9
. - - - S6.6 '£646 souegeq Buuubag o) sjuaunsnipy g
00 b6 P08 00 6 'P08 = 1646 LANFjosy e
saugjeg pun4 Buuubeg "L
S3IAHISIH ‘FONVIVE aNNd
Jlegzoz'ecz)  llzz'loz'vy) | v0'88Y'SGE ENYEE (+a + 2) IONVIVE GNNA NI (3SVIHO3a) 3SVIHONI LIN 3
s - c S3IASN / SADHNOS DNIINYNIA ¥IHLO TVLOL P
B - - - 6666-0868 {0192 0} 19U J5NW)
(sivzol) .
106png 10 % sienioy SUASALLN ﬁmhmmauwwoz epop 1oeka0 uondioseg
013 O} WoA g L

— T
181 Ainr - 1e6png psidopy

—

{6£b. Pue ‘8ED2 ‘0059-0029 ‘0L19-0019 2JE sivelqo sojases 1geq / Aeling [eyde) s|qeoyddy) sised (enisoy papon [ |
(6996-0996 PUE '66¢6-00V6 '8EP. ‘0069 @18 $199(q0 seiligel wis)-6uo /1geq wiey-Buo uo seRui / s1essy (elde) siqeoyddy) sised leniooy [

:Bupunoooe jo siseq BUIMOKO) Ul Sesn [00UDS JeLBYD Sityf

SHY [BIN}ND PUB 30U3I0S JO Awapedy asowedrks




Computer Alert Systems, Inc.

27570 Commerce Center Dr., Suite 119
Temecula, CA 92590

(951) 676-6880

Fax: (951) 676-6885
casi@computeralertsystems.com

October 30, 2015

Barbara Hale
Sycamore Academy
23151 Palomar St.
VWildomar, CA 92595

RE: Sycamore Academy Burglar Alarm System Proposal

Ms Hale:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional service to the Sycamore Academy. Based on our
conversalion and walk through of the campus, the following is a list of equipment and installation
necessary to meet your objective:

Quote Details Subform

ty Part # Product Name I
1 XRS@_NL—G DMP 500 network alarm control panel '
2[7060 -W LCD Keypad, white =t
1 -SMPSPMCTX Superwsed Power Supply 12!24VDC 2.5A Transformer& Cablnel i
_5|714 8PCB Elght Paint | E;p_an_der rolary addrass board only
[ 2l Pedestnian dodr contact
!_[748 Self Contamed Two | Tone Siren o |
23FX- -360 Motion Detector, ¢ r, ceiling mount, PIR
liz FX-40 Motion Detector - wall motnt, PIR T
[ 170 Wirefrun labor T
[ 110 Miscellaneous conduit, j-boxes, hard-v;;re
Equipment and Installation $6,441.00
Alarm Meonitoring (includes code changes) $40.00 per month

As discussed. each keyholder should have a separate code to arm and disarm the system. The first person
in, will proceed to the teacher’ lounge keypad and disarm the system. The last person leaving will arm the
system at the same teacher’s lounge keypad. The office personnel will arm/disarm the office/multipurpose
room atea with the keypad in the office eniry area. Teacher’s will only be able to arm/disarm their own
building should they come in at odd hours, leaving the rest of the system armed. Please note, during normal
school days/hours, the office personnel should disarm the entire system and only have the option of a
teacher disarming during odd business hours/days. Should you wish to eliminate personnel
arming/disarming the system during normal school days/hours, the svstem can be programmed to auto
arm/auto disarm by schedule (time and date certain). This may eliminate some guess work on the staif by
knowing that they are the last person to leave the campus.

Please let me know if there are any questions, concerns ot should you wish to proceed.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael C. Lynch

Installation includes: wire (non plenum), mis. conduit, j-boxes and miscelianecus hardware required for a
functional system. Taxes, bonds, permits, fees, submittals, union labor are excluded. Price assumes
installation during normal business hours/access. Proposal assumes communication to the central station is
via customer provided regular (PQTS) phone line (dedicated phone line may be required) and that powsr is
accessible for the alarm control pansl.

ACO 1638/C10 534608




RHR Systems dba Trend Systems Bid-Estimate

G rou p ( Date Estimate No. \]
2246 Ste A Newport Blvd. L 11/2/2015 652 J
Costa Mesa CA 92627 >~ N
Office:714.842.0270 -

Fax:714.383.9165 Visit us on the Web @
www.trendsystems.net
ey m B Fire Alzarm * Qurglar Alarm * Video
23151 Palomar Street Cameras * Monitoring * Home Theater *
Wildomar, CA. 92595 Access Control * Telephone Systems *
Computer Networks
L y
'y
9
Project
Wireless Alarm System
& Description Qty Rate Total
Concord 4 Control Panel Kit with ILCD Keypad ATP 1 193.70 193.70
1000
Concord ATP Keypad for Admin 1 117.00 117.00
Concord 8 Zone Expander 1 331.50 331.50
New Yuasa 12v 7amp Battery 1 19.50 19.50
Alarm.com Verizon CDMA Module 1 241.51 241.51
Alarm.com Activation fee 1 49.90 49.90
Alarm.com Service First Month 1 20.00 20.00
Central Station Monitoring First Month 1 15.00 15.00
Labor for Installation Commercial Hardwire (BASE 10 80.00 800.00
ALARM}
GE-Wireless PIR (pet) (1WLH) 60-807-95R 25 120.2632 3,006.58
ADD: Labor for Installation and Programming 25 80.00 2,000.00
\.
| Total $6,794.69J




Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President
Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavitt, Secretary Treasurer

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street, Room 44
Wildomar, CA 92585

Phone: (951) 678-5217

September 14, 2015 @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was cailed to order by the Board Chair at 6:0tp.m.

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Other guiests present:
SavantCo Education Services
Hamel Contracting, Inc.
PJHM Architects
Hansberger and Klein. LLC

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vole: 3-0

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

No commients.

6.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Introduction of Personnel (Attachment 6.1)
Introduction of each teaching team and support staff for the 2015-2016 school year.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.2 Construction Report (Attachment 6.2)
Report on Construction project at 23131 Palomar St.
Presented by: Grant Hamel, Hamel Contracting and Tom Kruse, PJHM Architects

6.3 Financial Report (Attachment 6.3)

Presentation of the status Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

1 of 4



6.4

Director’s Report

Presentation regarding school administration and operations and an update on current legistation
that may impact the school.

Presemted by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director Principal

School Report
Report on recent and upcoming school events and activities.
Presented by. Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

70  ACTION ITEMS:

7.1

EL Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision — Governance and Administration
(Attachment 7.1)

In May 2014 the Charter SELPA CEQ Council approved updated policies to align many of the
governance activities with current practice. The Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision -
Governance and Administration Chapter has been updated to reflect the current policies of the
Charter SELPA. In May 2015 the Charter SELPA CEO Council approved the updated Local Plan
Revision — Governance and Administrative Chapter. a copy of which has been provided to the
members of this board.

StafT recommendation: It is recommended that the board of Syvcamore Academy of Science and
Cultural Arts, in accordance with federa! and state laws and regulations, shall adopt the El Dorado
County Charter SELPA Local Plan and its updated Governance and Administration Chapter.
Presented by. Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote:3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.2

Unaudited Actuals (Attachment 7.2)
The board will review and consider the Unaudited Actuals.

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs, Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.3

2015/2016 Personnel Order (Attachment 7.3)
The board will review and consider the staffing plan for the 2015/2016 school year.

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

20f4




Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director: Principal

Motion; Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.4

RRCSA Safe School Plan (Attachment 7.4)
The board will review and consider the revised Safe School Plan.

Staff recommendation: The Safe School Plan has been revised to reflect the change of location,
new evacuation routes and clarifving language has been added. Staff recommends approval,
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

RRCSA Acceptable Use for School Computer Systems Policy 4000.101 (Attachment 7.5)
The board will review and consider the Acceptable Use for Schoal Computer Systems Policy
4000.101.

Staff recommendation: The Acceptable Use for School Computer Systems Policy reflects
acceptable uses for the school’s computer systems and network. Staff recommends approval.

Presented by Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr, Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

7.6

Commercial Sub-Lease Agreement (Attachment 7.6)
The board will review and consider the Commercial Sub-Lease with Ortega Trails Youth Centers.

Staff recommendation: The Commercial Sub-Lease with Ortega Trails Youth Centers allow
Sycamore families access to a much needed resource on our campus. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second; Mrs. Halikis Vote:3 -0
Motion amended for approval with the contract amount to be determined by a sub committee.

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt




7.7 Revised 2015/2016 School Calendar (Attachment 7.7)
The board will review and consider the revised 2015/2016 school calendar,

Staff recommendation: The adjustment to the calendar is necessary to ensure that students receive
the required number of school days during the school year, StafT recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis __X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: August 10, 2015 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for June, July and August 2015 (Attachment 8.2)

Motion; Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote: 3 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
No comments.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT
Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote; 3 -0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs, Elizabeth Halikis X

Mr. Daniel Leavitt

The meeting was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

4 of 4



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President
Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Danlel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street, Room 46

Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

October 12, 2015 (@6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guesls
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:0]1 p.m.

2,0

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum
Other gnests present:

ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs, Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

> XK O

3.0

4.0

6.0

SavantCo Education Services
Hansberger and Klein, LLC

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Dr Flores Second: Mrs Halikis Vote: 4 -0

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Mo comments,

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1

6.2

6.3

Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events,
Presented by: Michael Woodard & Julie Budwine, Sycamore Academy Teachers

Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances.
Presented by: Roy Kim, SavantCo Education

Special Education Report

Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and
needs,

Presented by Tanya Meeks, Education Specialists and Tess Brown, Student Support Services
Coordinator

1of4




6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Director's Report

Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current
legislation that may impact the school.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/ Principal

Construction Report (Attachment 6.5)
Status update on the construction project at 23151 Palomar St
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/ Principal

Schoot Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, WASC and professional development.

Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

Operations Report
Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Lawra Girard, Operations Coordinaior

7.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

No comments.

8.0 CLOSED SESSION: Adjourn to closed session at 6:44,

8.2

Conference with Legal Counsel — Update on Anticipated Litigation (Significant Exposure pursuant to
subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54956.9)

Public Employment pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code Scction 54945.5
Certificated Teacher(s)

2.0 RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at .

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

10.0 REPORT QUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE:
No comments.

110 ACTION ITEMS:

11.1

Revision of the 2015/16 Bell Schedule and Calendar (Attachment 11.1)
The board will review and consider the revised 2015/16 Bell Schedule and calendar.

Staff recommendation: To alleviate the traffic situation, the school administration and school
ieadership team recommended staggered start times and dismissal for alt grade levels.

Staff recommends approval.

Presenfed by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _ X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

|><




11.2 Second Revision of the 2015/16 Parent Handbook (Attachment 11.2)
The board will review and consider the second revision of the 2015/16 Parent Handbook.

Staff recommendation: To alleviate the traffic situation. the school administration and school
leadership team recommended staggered start times and dismissal for all grade levels. Should the
board approve item 11.1 staff recommends approval of item 11.2 to reflect those changes in the
Parent Handbook.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote:4-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Danie! Leavitt

K K K XK

11.3 Selection of the date for Brown Act training
The governing board is required to receive annual Brown Act training.

Staff recommendation: Selection of one of the recommended dates would allow time to elect a
new member to the vacant seat. The selected date is January 16™, 2016 from 10:00 — Noon.
Presented by: Erica Klein, Attorney, Hansberger & Klein

Motion: Dr. Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 4 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

Ko XK

1200 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

12.1 Approval of the Minutes: September 14, 2015 (Attachment 12.1) - Tabled
12.2 Approval of the Check Register for September 2015 (Attachment 12.2)

Motion; Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

p g
<

e Nay

> |>< |><|><

13.0 BOARD COMMENTS:

140 ADJOURNMENT

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

XK X X




Motion: Dr. Flores  Second: Mr. Leavitt  Vote: 4 -0

The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

40f4



Sycamore Academy
Of Science and Cultural Arts
Job Description

Job Title: Education Specialist
Reports to: Director/Principal

Primary Activities include, but are not limited to the following;:

*Plan, organize and implement SPEC designed specialized academic instruction to support.
Special Needs students in reaching 1EP goals.

*Demonstrate the community culture of the program and in line with the Mission and
Vision of the charter.

*Provide professional and timely reports in compliance with IDEA.

*Facilitate all elements of the program as outlined in the Charter and SELPA Plan.

Responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following:

*Provide individual and small group specialized academic instruction within the general
education setting.

*Develop and implement individualized academic programs driven by formalsnd informal
assessments of academic achievement, social-emotional development and vocational skills
according to governmental and organizational guidelines.

*Conduct assessments/evaluations of student abilities and needs.

*Positively contribute to the school culture thorough honest collaboration.

*Support general education teachers through co-teaching, collaboration, providing
resources, etc.

*Ensure timely submission of reports, assessments and other documentation,

*Notify parents/guardians of student progress as outlined by the Charter and/or
administration.

*Complete a thorough analysis of each student assigned to caseload, monitor progress and
ensure that appropriate supports are in place for each student.

*Collaborate professionally with all students, colleagues, parents, and community members
as described in the Code of Professionalism.

*Attend and participate in all staff meetings and professional development opportunities.

*Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to meetings and
submitting required documents in advance of the deadline.

*Other duties as requested by the Director/Principal.

EVALUATION: Performance will be evaluated by the Director/Principal

QUALIFICATIONS

*Adhere to the Code of Professionalism

*Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter

*A current/valid California Education Specialist Instruction Credential (Moderate-Severe)
*First Aid and CPR certification

*Training in CPI or like program

BOARD APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX



